neighbourhood plans

From: Kimberley AyresF
Sent: 10 December 20 :

To: neighbourhood plans

Subject: save hookhills green and play area

This area & play park is used by local residents and there children has a safe place for them to play, The pre school

use this area to teach the young ones about nature,
Also it is used for fetes and fairs by the community centre, has you know this is a hub for the local & beyond to

Goodrington and Broadsands residents

fully support the inclusion of the designation of Hookhills green area and play
park

As a local Greenspace as proposed by the Paignton Neighbourhood and do not
support the objections previously raised by the council and Torbay
Development Agency

myself and residents all have dogs and this area is important for exercise and walks ...and the dog refuse

bin is the only one in this area
it would cause chaos and heartache for residents to lose these areas of natural beauty, i and others do

feel strongly to save this land

kimberley ayres






